

mjack@riversidetwp.org

From: Chuck McSweeney <chuck@emscs.com>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 2:39 PM
To: mjack@riversidetwp.org
Cc: 'Al Marmero'; Chuck McSweeney
Subject: Re: EMS Attorney

Good afternoon Meghan, here is his contact information. I know that he has placed a call earlier today and followed up with an email. Let me know if you need anything else.

Jeffrey R. Caccese, Esquire
Comegno Law
Direct 856.505.6622
Fax 856.234.4262
Main 856.234.4114
comegnolaw.com
521 Pleasant Valley Avenue
Moorestown, NJ 08057

Respectfully,

Chuck McSweeney, MPS, NR/CC-EMT-P, CMTE
Owner, EMS Consulting Services
PO Box 371
Medford, New Jersey 08055
866-471-1702 Office
609-481-8742 Cell
609-654-2106 Fax
Chuck@EMSCS.com
www.EMSCS.com

From: mjack@riversidetwp.org <mjack@riversidetwp.org>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:27
To: Chuck McSweeney <chuck@emscs.com>
Cc: 'Al Marmero' <amarmero@gracemarmero.com>
Subject: EMS Attorney

Hi Chuck,

Please provide me with the contact information for the Squad Attorney as our Municipal Attorney, Al Marmero, who is copied on this email, has

not heard from anyone regarding the rig, which we intend to retrieve on Monday per our previous correspondence.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Meghan

Meghan OJack
Township Administrator
Riverside Township
PO Box 188
Riverside, NJ 08075
mjack@riversidetwp.org
856-461-1460 x4

mjack@riversidetwp.org

From: Danny Norman <danny.norman@pcrems.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 7:10 PM
To: Meghan Jack
Subject: Just checking in

Meghan

I was just checking in and had a few questions. Can we get fuel at DPW for the ambulance that I'm using in Riverside and what procedure do you want to put in place to make this happen. Also how are you making out with the ambulance issue with Delran EMS.

Danny Norman
Chief of EMS

Sent from my iPhone

mjack@riversidetwp.org

From: Danny Norman <danny.norman@pcrems.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 4:27 PM
To: Meghan Jack
Subject: Re: EMS Contract

Meghan

I didn't see anything in here about the Ambulance use or how that is going to work or is that not in the table??

Danny

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 1:23 PM, Meghan Jack <mjack@riversidetwp.org> wrote:

Hi Dan,
Please see the attached. I am available to discuss if need be. We have November 11th set as the transition date on our end.
Thank you.
Meghan

From: Al Marmero [mailto:amarmero@gracemarmero.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Meghan Jack <mjack@riversidetwp.org>
Subject: EMS Contract

Meghan,

Attached is a redlined and clean version of the EMS contract with my revisions now included. Please review and let me know your thoughts.

Al

Albert K. Marmero, Esq.
Grace, Marmero & Associates, LLP
44 Euclid Street
Woodbury, NJ 08096
(856)848-6440
(856)848-5002 FACSIMILE
amarmero@gracemarmero.com
<EMS Agreement, Riverside Revisions, redlined.docx>
<EMS Agreement, Riverside Revisions, clean.docx>